

R. Martin Jones



Summary of Qualifications

R. Martin Jones has 30 years experience teaching and practicing engineering and management systems engineering in government and industry. He has been a principle architect and investigator on over \$60m in research and development programs and has directed and co-directed organizations of 200+ people. Martin was Harold Kurstedt's Deputy Director for Management Systems Laboratories. Martin is an award-winning professor in executive degree programs. His entrepreneurial skills have launched seven public and private companies of which four are still in operation.

Education

Ph.D. Nuclear Science and Engineering, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA
M.S. Nuclear Science and Engineering, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA
Graduate studies in English Literature and Drama, Oxford University, Oxford
B.A. Physics and Music, Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA

Professional Experience

Principal Partner		
2003 – Present	Maverick Modeling Group, LLC.	Isle of Palms, SC
President		
2002 – Present	Step Extender, LLC.	Isle of Palms, SC
Associate/Adjunct Professor		
1992 – Present	Medical University of South Carolina	Charleston, SC
Research Associate/Research Scientist		
1981 – 1992	Virginia Tech	Blacksburg, VA
Systems Analyst/Engineering		
1977 – 1981	Tennessee Valley Authority	Chattanooga, TN

Professional Memberships

The Health Physics Society, 1997 – present
Charleston Defense Contractors Association, 2003 - present

Publications and Presentations

Numerous chapters, articles in prestigious peer reviewed journals, as well as many papers from national conferences and proceedings on topics of environmental and waste management issues, emergency preparedness, information management, and engineering management.
Numerous conference engagements and workshops for associations and government agencies.

Awards

Nominee, MUSC Teaching Excellence Award, 2001
Pacific Northwest National Laboratories Affiliated Staff Scientist, 1997 – 2000.
Distinguished Services Award, Presented by U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Defense Waste and Transportation Management, 1988.
English Speaking Union Award, 1973.
Citation from the Virginia Foundation of Independent Colleges, 1971.
Sigma Mu Scholastic Society, 1970 - 1974.
Blue Key Honor Fraternity, 1970 - 1974.

**Community
Activities**

Active member, Mt. Pleasant Presbyterian Church
Band Boosters, Laing Middle School and Wando High, Mt. Pleasant, SC
Active supporters, Emory & Henry College Alumni programs